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GF Industries...

Plant City Phosphate Complex

BURENJOFPM?REGULKHOP

November 2, 13599

Ms. Kay Strother

Air Management Division
Hillsborough County Environmental
Protection Commission

1410 North 21°° Street

Tampa, Florida 33605

Subject: CF Industries, Inc. (CFI)
Plant City Phosphate Complex Cons=nt Order
Case No. 98-1116CCG0005

Dear Ms. Strother:

CF Industries, Inc., has completed the last of the
corrective actions specified in the June 11, 1999, Consent Order
No. 98-1116CCG005, addressing exceedances of the operating rate
limits for the “B” Phosphoric Acid Plant. The computerized
process information management system with zlarms began operation
on October 26, 1999 (re: July 23, 1999, regpcrt of corrective
actions, and Condition 7 of the consent order).

Additionally, for your information, CFI has elected to
pursue a 20% operating rate increase in lieu of the 10% increase
reported earlier. A permit application for the larger rate
increase is in preparation for probable submittal to DEP during
November.

Please feel free to call if any discussion is needed.

Sincerely,

Thomas A. Edwards
Superintendent,
Environmental Affairs

cc: Jerry Kissel, FDEP
John Reynolds, FDEP (Tallahassee)
Robert Manning, HGSS
J.G. Sampson, CFI
J.M. Messina, CFI



